

PEPPER FEST GENERAL MEETING

MONDAY, JUNE 26, 2017 – 7:00 P.M. VILLAGE HALL

- Don, Ryan, Deb, Michele, Keith, Becky, Michelle, Vicki, Holly, Zach Tim, Loretta Coty, Lizz Denning, Skylar Frost, BZ Germain, Sami Miller, Vicki Denning, Darcy Koehler, Julian Hannack, Scott Denning, Connie Shaffer, Greg Dornfeld, Lisa Dornfeld, Carol McConaughy, Diane Zais, Jessie Prissel, Dave Prissel, Lisa Ruettimann, Melissa Steiner, Bonnie Richert, Ron Ruettimann, Mark Richert and Deb Copeland attended
- Meeting called to order by Tim around 7:09
 - 53 days left until PF
- Finances – 3 accounts, \$18,343.85 checking, \$526 royalty and \$1,333.07 sponsors
 - \$8000 at this time up from last year
 - Pymt – scholarships, insurance \$4498, ice ordered, purchasing started
 - \$6717 deposits
- New button design – 7 designs, general public voted – reveal new design during coronation
- Advertising, \$1900 committed, email out to people that sponsored last year, open up to others after tomorrow
 - Banners – less than last year - not as many
 - New sponsorship site well – parade people going there as well
- ATM – need new vendor
 - POS – I pads – Verizon to borrow maybe
 - Monday – contact and go over to the bank to watch counting – Don/Vicki
- 16 candidates
 - Vicki Denning/Darcey Koehler to take over being candidate coordinators – Lisa’s stepping down after transition
 - Cover for truck back was donated from the royal family
 - Tuesday, August 15th – current court to sell buttons at NH Elem during meet the teacher night – PF info to be handed out as well
 - July 24th candidates will be coming to meeting – could sell buttons then as well
- Purchasing – hats, cinch bags, new shirts, tattoos, lanyards, insulated cups - \$8000 around to be ordered
- Events – entertainment, bands ok
 - Carnival – need to be parked somewhere else
 - Foot races – green shirts this year and short sleeved – Sunday
 - Link out there for visiting royalties – soon for everyone’
 - Applications for Sunday for the craft sale – limited booths this year
 - Truck parade – Zach – tent on top
 - Mailing letters this year – notices for the parade – not hand delivered
 - Plastic – no parking signs
 - National Anthem – family to sing – for parade
 - Beer – bids are in, need more coolers, board voted – to be announced later
 - Bar provided in bids – tent over it
- Soda bids – cylinders, bottles – need to work with grocery stores – Pepsi/Coke - both
 - Bottled pop – can’t carry back into grounds if leave with it
- Micro Brew – contact to Keith
 - Wine – Diane Zais and Jessie Prissel
 - Tent right when you come into the festival grounds – more noticeable/exposed – move port o pots over
 - Port o Pots and tents – have bids coming in
 - Waiver – Ryan needs signed – for garbage
 - EMS – email to check into it
 - Vest – Security, people were sharing shirts – Becky again in charge
 - Sherriff – needs to be contacted again to set that up
- Parade permit – Mark Richert to get start with Patrick
- Festival License – St Croix County Health - \$116, started 7/1/17 this is new

- Working groups – open slots, beer bar games/pizza(sat/Sun), not back HASA or Soccer(tennis picked that up), to help with the foot race – cross country team
- Bingo License – mailed out
- NH PTO good to go
- Contests – next meeting
- Float – handy man – hinge needs to be fixed
- Food – August 4-6 Hudson Prairie, August 12th sauce
- Gazebo – more food choices, deep fryer equipment
- Pizza – Kozy Friday, Green Mill Sat and Carbones Sun
- \$2 tickets again this year – ordered already
- Raws – cheaper – will be more on each plates because of size
- Radio – Ralph – Ryan has contact info
- Pasta salad – again
- August 31st – deadline for grants(application online)
- Next Meeting - July 11th
- Ryan/Shel motioned to adjourn meeting at 7:50 p.m.